From: Tatasciore, Domenica <Domenica.Tatasciore@crowncastle.com>

Sent: Wednesday, August 16, 2023 8:27 AM

To: CSC-DL Siting Council <Siting.Council@ct.gov>

Cc: Fontaine, Lisa <Lisa.Fontaine@ct.gov>

Subject: EM-VER-132-220708 - 300 Govenors Hwy, South Windsor, CT - 828054

Hello,

This email is to confirm the Verizon installation has been completed.
Please let me know if you have any questions

Thanks,

DOMENICA TATASCIORE
Site Acquisition Specialist
T: 508-621-9161

CROWN CASTLE
1800 West Park Drive, Westborough, MA 01581
CrownCastle.com

This email may contain confidential or privileged material. Use or disclosure of it by anyone other than
the recipient is unauthorized. If you are not an intended recipient, please delete this email.



August 2, 2023 t§/
AN
§§

Robert Brodka Tower Engineering Professionals, Inc.
Crown Castle 326 Tryon Road
1200 MacArthur Blvd. Suite 200 Raleigh, NC 27603
Mahwah, NJ 07430 (919) 661-6351
Subject: Post Installation Letter
Tower Owner Designation: CCI Site Name: South Windsor/RT 5
CCI Site Number: 828054
CCI App/Order ID: 617722
Carrier Designation: Verizon Site Number: 467434
Verizon Site Name: South Windsor 2 CT
Inspector Designation: TEP Project Number: 47923.872413
Site Data: 300 Governors Hwy

South Windsor, CT 06074 (Hartford County)

Latitude N 41° 50’ 00.40", Longitude W 72°36' 11.00"
169.0 Foot — Monopole Tower

Town of South Windsor Building Permit #: BLDP-22-498

Dear Mr. Brodka,

Tower Engineering Professionals (TEP) is pleased to submit this “Post Installation Letter” to Crown Castle for the
above referenced project. This final inspection was performed on August 1, 2023. The purpose of this inspection is to
verify proper installation of Verizon’s equipment upgrades for the above referenced project, detailed in the
documents listed below. This inspection is based on visual review of closeout documents and photographs prepared
by the contractor. TEP personnel did not performed a site visit and tower climb as part of this inspection.

Construction Drawings by TEP (Job No. 47923.702033 Rev 0), dated May 27, 2022.
Structural Analysis by Paul J Ford, dated May 17, 2022.

Mount Analysis by Maser Consulting Connecticut, dated April 25, 2022.

As-Built Construction Drawings by NB&C, dated June 26, 2023.

Post-Construction Photos dated June 26, 2023, by NB&C.

Based on our inspection, we have determined this project installation is approved.
If you have any questions or comments, please contact our office.

Sincerely,

Scott C Brantley, PE
Tower Engineering Professionals, Inc. (TEP)
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